

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 15, 1954

Mr. Robert S. Skinner
C/O Crampton, Robertson & Skinner
Raton, New Mexico

Re: Grummer Indian Carbonio, Ltd.
Grummer #1 Sec. 33-T3N-22E
UNION COUNTY

Dear Sir:

Concerning the above captioned well we are under the impression that same has been completed as a producer. As yet we have received no notification of final work done, results obtained, or a drillers log with data on potential.

We would appreciate some sort of word delineating the present status on this well. Please process same for us or refer this request to your client.

Very truly yours,

Eugene A. Chaves

Eugene A. Chaves
Oil & Gas Inspector Dist. #4

EAC/lj

C
O
P
Y

JOINT COMMISSION ON INVESTIGATION
OF THE
GOVERNMENT OF TEXAS

January 10, 1937

Mr. J. B. ...
...
...

...
...
...

...

...
...
...

...
...
...

...

...

...

...